Center for Judicial Accountabili}x, Inc. (CJA) i

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request: Part HHH of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget Bill S.7509-
C/A.9509-C

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

July 24, 2018

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated July 17, 2018 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.

You are requesting a copy of a memorandum from the Office of Court Administration counsel John McConnell
sent to the New York State Governor and Legislative Leaders. The memo concerns “the five-member
commission to consider imposing the first state level pay raise in 20 years” created by the “state budget passed
in March”. You are also requesting any correspondence responding and relating thereto.

Please be advised the records you request, if the records even exist, are not subject to disclosure pursuant to
Senate Rules.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

"Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)" ---07/17/2018 12:57:10 PM---Attached is CJA's above-entitied
FOIL/records request of today's date.

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJAY)" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: <skerby@nycourts.gov>, <records.access@exec.ny.gov>, "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>, "Robin Marilla
<marillar@nyassembly.gov>
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